

WESTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Annual Meeting held on Thursday 9th May 2019
in the Village Hall Reading Room which commenced at 8:00pm

PRESENT:

Councillor John Cherry
Councillor Judith Evans
Councillor Steve Ludbrook
Councillor Claire Mason
Councillor Vicky Patmore
Councillor Alistair Schofield

IN ATTENDANCE: Lorraine Ellis (Clerk) and County Councillor Steve Jarvis

2019/05/047 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:**

Councillors Matthew Hale and Tim Moody.

2019/05/048 **ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN & DECLARATION OF THE CHAIRMAN'S ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE:**

Councillor Moody, having expressed an interest in continuing in the role of Chairman, Councillor Moody was proposed by Councillor Cherry and this was seconded by Councillor Evans, the Council **unanimously agreed** to Councillor Moody continuing as Chairman.

2019/05/049 **ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN:**

Councillor Cherry was proposed as Vice-Chairman by Councillor Evans and this was seconded by Councillor Mason. The Council **unanimously agreed** to Councillor Cherry continuing as Vice Chairman.

2019/05/050 **TO AGREE COUNCILLOR RESPONSIBILITIES:**

- **Village Hall Representatives** – Council agreed that Ali Cormack should continue to be their representative. Suzie Lucas will replace Joanna Cherry and Mick Wall will replace Pom Coulson.
- **School Governor** – Councillor Moody
- **Planning** – Councillor Ludbrook with Councillor Hale as reserve
- **Finance** – Councillor Ludbrook
- **Village Environment including Footpaths and Maintenance** – Councillors Evans and Cherry
- **Recreation Grounds & Sports facilities** – Councillors Schofield and Mason
- **Highways & Lighting** – Councillor Hale with Councillor Patmore as reserve
- **Communications and Media** – Councillor Patmore

2019/05/051 **TO CONSIDER CO-OPTION OF THE PARISH COUNCILLOR VACANCY:**

Council **agreed** that the vacancy should be advertised. The Clerk to place an advert in the noticeboard. Applications received will be considered at the June meeting.

2019/05/052 **TO AGREE DATES AND START TIMES OF COUNCIL MEETINGS:**

Dates of meetings confirmed as 2nd Thursday of each month. Start time of 8:00pm with the proviso that meetings should finish by 10:00pm.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and the meeting then closed at 8:14pm. The next Annual Meeting will be held on Thursday 14th May 2020 at 8:00pm in the Village Hall Reading Room.

Signed..... Chairman

Date.....